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Dudding, Sharon

From: Dudding, Sharon

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:26 AM
To: White, Locke

Subject: RE: artwork

Ok, you take it easy!
Thank you
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Sharon Dudding
Virginia Tech
Licensing Manager
Southgate Drive 0161
Blacksburg, VA 24061
Ph-540-231-3748
Fax-540-231-3878
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From: White, Locke

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:25 AM
To: Dudding, Sharon

Subject: RE: artwork

Gobbler gets TM.
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From: Dudding, Sharon

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 8:53 AM
To: White, Locke

Subject: RE: artwork

You are doing good! | thought you would be in pain.
As far as the gobbler (soccer) would that get a register mark or TM or nothing?
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

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 8:50 AM
To: Dudding, Sharon

Subject: RE: artwork

VT 023642



S,
Technically this VT should not have a registered mark but go ahead and tell them to put it on.
Walking slow but still no pain........Knock on wood!
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From: Dudding, Sharon

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 7:27 AM
To: White, Locke

Subject: artwork

| know this is not the athletic VT but would it get a register mark being used here with Hokies basketball?

Sharon Dudding
Virginia Tech
Licensing Manager
Southgate Drive 0161
Blacksburg, VA 24061
Ph-540-231-3748
Fax-540-231-3878
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